SELECTMENS MEETING
TOWN OF HUDSON

MONDAY JUNE 6, 2022
MINUTES

I. OPEN MEETING:
N. Veazie opened meeting at 6:00 pm

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

May 2, 12 and 26" 2022 Meeting Minutes- D. Gray made motion to
accept minutes as written , R. Gray 2™ the motion. Discussion- None. Vote
3-0. M. Kelley abstained from the 26™ as he wasn't present.

III. BOARD OF ASSESSORS/MUNICIPAL OFFICERS

Adjustments to agenda-
a. M. Kelley asked to move ATV Club up on the agenda as to not hold the
trailmaster of Corinth ATV Club up.

b. R. Gray made a motion to take earned leave off the agenda. M. Kelley 2
the motion Discussion- None. Vote-4-0.

Correspondence-

N. Veazie went over all correspondence. He discussed the Old Town Fire
Mutual Aid Contract and stated he doesn't feel comfortable in signing it. N.
Veazie said he rather table it until next time.

IV. COMMITTEE/DEPARTMENT REPORT

Planning Board — D. Nichols stated they met, it was his first meeting as
chair. It went pretty well.

Policy Committee- L. Nichols stated they would be meeting on Monday,
June 13" at 6:30.



V.

UNFINISHED/OLD BUSINESS

Bathrooms- J. Williams passed out the bids on the bathroom repair. D. Gray
asked if we knew what brand that Triple L was using? M. Kelley asked why
we are not doing all bathrooms? N. Veazie stated because they need a lot of
work. R. Gray was only concerned because we are considered an
Emergency Shelter, he thought we should have the shower's in gym
available if needed. M. Kelley stated he'd like to hire people that live in
town. N. Veazie stated he agreed but also wants the people that are willing
to do all jobs not just pick and choose and Triple L has been accommodating
no matter what the job is in the past. R. Gray made a motion to accept Triple
L Plumbing to replace 7 toilets, D. Gray 2.

Discussion- None Vote- 3- 1.

Cemetery- R. Gray explained the different bids. He explained Zuhlke
originally quoted $15,000 now it's $ 56,000. Axe-Ceptional Tree Removal
quoted $ 5,050 will take care of tax. R. Gray stated he is hoping to establish
a relationship for future trees. R. Gray made a motion a accept Axe-
Ceptional's quote without tax and hire them for the removal of the trees. M.
Kelley 2™ the motion.

Discussion- None. Vote- 4-0

VII. NEW BUSINESS

ATV Park-N-Ride — D. Gray stated he had someone reach out to him over
the weekend and they asked where the trail was. They assumed the Rabbit
Path was opened. He told them no. They asked if it would be okay to park
at Town Office to have access to Hudson Hill RD. D. Bergeron was present
to answer any questions we had regarding the ATV trails . D. Gray asked if
we were able to cross RT 15, and if not could D. Bergeron try to get
Kenduskeag's permission to use Higginsville RD to access Grant Rd by
crossing RT 15 from Hudson Hill. D. Gray thought it was a good idea to
establish and make clear the lower parking lot could be used for a Park- N-
Ride so we don't have people parking in upper lot. N. Veazie also stated he
didn't want people on the grass as the septic system is there. D. Nichols
stated maybe we should think about a Porta-Potty as well, as most people
like to use the bathroom before heading out on trails. He also added we
need to think about if we want overnight parking. D. Gray stated it's a



Public place we really can't stop people from parking there anyways, we
just want to set some ground rules so people are not parking all over the
place. D. Gray was going to get something to the office to post.

G & H Ambulance Contract- M. Smart stated she thought everyone
received the contract via email. M. Kelley stated he did not. R. Gray stated
the address is wrong on one part of it. He also stated she should make a
reference to say she is working on getting a building to house the
ambulances. M. Smart stated she is trying to get more staff, she currently
has one person trying to get licensed and some others trying to get their
licensed renewed.

316 Corinth RD- A Certified letter was sent to the landowner of 316
Corinth R. He hasn't responded. R. Gray stated maybe we should reach out
to Pottle. He was supposed to tell us his plan but we haven't seen it as of
yet. N. Veazie said, he'd like to take the next step, for us to contact Pottle
and get him served a letter. R. Gray is going to do some more investigating
and let everyone know what he finds out.

VII. OPEN SESSION

Public- D. Miles expressed concern with the Selectmens room getting used
when it was agreed it was only to be used for the Selectmens meetings and
Grange Meetings. She requested to have a different room. The board
discussed it and they agreed to give them the extra room.

Selectmen- None

VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

1 MRSA § 405 (6) (A) Personnel Matters- at 7:45 R. Gray made a motion
to go into Executive Session. M. Kelley 2™ the motion. Discussion- None.
Vote- 3-0 -1 absent. Deputy and Town Clerk were included in session as they
are the ones that have done the leg work for the information needed.

At 8:01 pm R. Gray made the motion to come out of Executive Session. M.



Kelley 2™ the motion. Discussion- None. Vote- 4-0.

X. OPEN SESSION

At 8:02 pm N. Veazie made a motion to go into Open Session. M. Kelley
2™ the motion. Discussion- None. Vote- 4-0.

Signing of the Warrants- D. Gray made a motion to sign warrants as
written. R. Gray 2" the motion. Discussion- None. Vote-4-0.

XI. ADJOURNMENT

D. Gray made a motion to adjourn at 8:18 R. Gray 2™ the motion.
Discussion-None. Vote- 4-0.

Respectfully Submitted,
— £ .\

Jennifer Williams
Town Clerk

%M)rman Veazie (Chair)

@%}V /Dean Gray

Mike Kelley

Derek Goddard

~—— o7 Roger Gray




